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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1552
Dana Stevens _
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1552:

1. Find no reason to believe that the
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
violated any provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
in this matter.

‘'Find no reason to believe that Dana
Stevens, individually, violated any
provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in
this matter.

Approve and send the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
dated July 15, 1983.
4. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

120 “83
Date ; Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

;3 AT

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 71=15=83; 93585
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: - 7-15-83, 2:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 25, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel B. Niehaus, President
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc.
8 Bayview Lane

Osprey, Florida 33559

RE: MUR 1552

Dear Mr. Niehaus:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated May 12, 1983, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint there is no
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

enneth A. ~oss
Associate General Counsel

[ 4
~
Enclosure

Excerpts




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel B. Niehaus, President
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc.
8 Bayview Lane

Osprey, Florida 33559

RE: MUR 1552
Dear Mr. Niehaus:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated May 12, 1983, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint there is no
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

: %@
Kenneth A. Gross C& ’\\l\'\\

Associate General Counsel

(4

Enclosure
Excerpts
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W. . c aQ: 99

Washington, D.C. gﬁpaﬂk\

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SI HVE

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT BY MUR NO. 1552
OGC TO THE COMMISSION g3 -/10:00 STAFF MEMBER

Conley Edwards, Jr.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Daniel B. Niehaus-

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Dana Stevens
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

RELEVANT STATUTE

OR REGULATIONS: 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(a) (4)
and 114.10

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complaint states that the Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
(hereinafter "Respondent”) has failed to pay an outstanding debt.

The complaint alleges:

July 1982 Daniel B. Niehaus, President of
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc., was hired by
Dana Stevens, Candidate for the 13th .
Congressional Congress seat to handle his
campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics,
promotional materials, etc.

The terms were all costs due this agency were
payable by the 10th of each month. As of
December 1, 1982, there was a remaining
balance of $261.31 on this account due from
before September. December 17, 1982, we "
received a letter from Mr. Steéens' new
campaign treasurer and a check for $182.92.
This left a balance due of $78.39.
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Mr. Niehaus goes on to relate how his company has attempted to
collect the balance due and concludes that "[this company] is now
preparéd to take the necessary measures to ensure payment.” See
Attachment I, Affidavit of Daniel B. Niehaus.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint, the Respondent received services
from Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. (heréinafter "Complainant”) from
August through September of 1982; a copy of an invoice dated
October 28, 1982, reveals total billings of $757.45 for
"...campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics, promotional
materials, etc." See Attachment II. To date, the Respondent has
paid $679.06 in billings and has an outstanding balance of
$78.39. The Respondent's Year End Report discloses a $182.92
disbursement to the Complainant on December 17, 1982, and
discloses an obligation of $78.39 to the Complainant as of
January 31, 1983. Additionally, the Respondent has met its
reporting requirements concerning its obligations to Drawingboard
Concepts, Inc. See Attachment III, pp. 4 and 5.

Thg complainant indicates that it will proceed .to collect
the deét owed by "necessary means."”™ Implicit in this statement
is a féquest for the Commission to take some action to assist in
the collection. Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. has not indicated

any present intention to settle this debt and the parties are not

requesting a debt settlement approval. Additionally, the debt is

properly reported:
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Although no response has been received from the'Respondent,
it is clear from the facts that this matter involves a private
contréct between the parties and the issue is the non-payment of
part of a 1982 campaign debt. The facts of this matter do not

reveal an extension of credit beyond the normal business practice

and thus does not raise the possibility of an illegal

contribution. In addition, all reasonable steps have been taken
to collect the debt. See 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(a)(4) and 114.10.
Nor have any reporting violations occurred with regard to the
activity complained about. Thus, we recommend that the
Commission .find no reason to believe that the Committee to Elect
Dana Stevens violated the Act in this matter.

As to allegations against candidate Dana Stevens,
individually, there is no evidence that Stevens individually
violated the Act by failing to retire debts in a reasonable
manner. Thus, we recommend that the Commission find no reason to
believe that Dana Stevens, individually, violated the Act in this

matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

p L Find no reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Dana
Stevens violated any provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in this matter.

[4
[ 4
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Find no reason to believe that Dana Stevens, individually,
violated any provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in this matter.

Approve and send attached letters.
Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

[4 19¢2 Q

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Attachments I - III
Proposed letters (2)
(10 total pages attached)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 25, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mark Louis Katzman, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
Post Office Box 10361

Sarasota, Florida 33578

RE: MUR 1552
Dear Mr. Katzman:

On June lé, 1983, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your Committee had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July , 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
Genil Counsgel
BY: ‘Kenneth A: Gfésis
- Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: Dana Stevens-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 '

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mark Lcuis Katzman, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
Post Office Box 10361

Sarasota, Florida 33578

MUR 1552

Dear Mr. Katzman:

On June 10, 1983, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your Committee had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July ., 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

’S
m .‘\ \

- Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: Dana Stevens-:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W. ag: 99
Washington, D.C. w&%h\s ;

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SIHVE

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO. 1552.
OGC TO THE COMMISSION g3 -lo:o0 STAFF MEMBER

Conley Edwards, Jr.

Aol

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Daniel B. Niehaus-

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Dana Stevens
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

RELEVANT STATUTE

OR REGULATIONS: 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(a) (4)
and 114.10

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complaint states that the Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
(hereinafter "Respondent") has failed to pay an outstanding debt.

The complaint alleges:

July 1982 Daniel B. Niehaus, President of
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc., was hired by
Dana Stevens, Candidate for the 13th :
Congressional Congress seat to handle his
campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics,
promotional materials, etc.

The terms were all costs due this agency were
payable by the 10th of each month. As of
December 1, 1982, there was a remaining
balance of $261.31 on this account due from
before September. December 17, 1982, we %
received a letter from Mr. Stevens' new
campaign treasurer and a check for $182.92.
This left a balance due of $78.39.
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Mr. Niehaus goes on to relate how his company has attempted'to
collect the balance due and concludes that "[this company] is now
prepared to take the necessary measures_to ensure payment." See
Attachment I, Affidavit of Daniel B. Niehaus.

| FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint, the Respondent received services
from Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. (hetéinafter "Complainant") from
August through September of 1982; a copy of an invoice dated
October 28, 1982, reveals total billings of $757.45 for
"...campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics, promotional
materials, etc."™ See Attachmernit II. To date, the Respondent has
paid $679.06 in billings and has an outstanding balance of
$78.39. The Respondent's Year End Report discloses a $182.92
disbursement to the Complainant on December 17, 1982, and
discloses an obligation of $78.39 to the Complainant as of
January 31, 1983. Additionally, the Respondent has met its
reporting requirements concerning its obligations to Drawingboard
Concepts, Inc. See Attachment III, pp. 4 and 5.

Thg complainant indicates that it will proceed to collect
the deét owed by "necessary means.” Implicit in this statement
is a féquest for the Commission to take some action to assist in
the collection. Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. has not indicated

any present intention to settle this debt and the parties are not

requesting a debt settlement approval. Additionally, the debt is

properly reported:
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Although no response has been received from the‘Responéent,
it is clear from the facts that this matter involves a private
contréct betweeri the parties and the issue is the non-payment of
part of a 1982 campaign debt. The facts of this matter do not
reveal an extension of credit beyond the normal business practice
and thus does not raise the possibility of an illegal
contribution.. In addition, all reasoﬁable steps have been taken
to collect the debt. See 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(a) (4) and 114.10.
Nor have any reporting violations occurred with regard to the
activity complained about. Thus, we recommend that the
Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee to Elect
Dana Stevens yiolated the Act in this matter.

As to allegations against candidate Dana Stevens,
individually, there is no evidence that Stevens individually
violated the Act by failing to retire debts in a reasonable
manner. Thus, we recommend that the Commission f£ind no reason to
believe that Dana Stevens, individually, violated the Act in this

matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

3y Find no reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Dana
Stevens violated any provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in this matter.

[ 4
[ 4
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Find no reason to believe that Dana Stevens, individually,
violated any provisions of the Federal Election' Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in this matter.

Approve and send attached letters.

Close the file.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

[4 19¢3 ay:’@%
3 Kenneth A. Gross '

Associate General Counsel :

Attachments
Attachments I - III
Proposed letters (2)
(10 total pages attached)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1552
Dana Stevens
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1552:

1. Find no reason to believe that the
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
violated any provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
in this matter.
Find no reason to believe that Dana
Stevens, individually, violated any
provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in
this matter.
Approve and send the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
dated July 15, 1983.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

] -o20 ~&3
g Date Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-15-83, 9:55
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: ' 7-15-83, 2:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counselc\/‘i_’

DATE: July 15, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1552 - Revised First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote X Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive _ Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W. ang: 59
Washington, D.C. gapaak\s

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT mnw

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT BY MUR NO. 1552
OGC TO THE COMMISSION 5/83 ~/o:00 STAFF MEMBER

Conley Edwards, Jr.

AT I PRV

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Daniel B. Niehaus

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Dana Stevens
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

RELEVANT STATUTE
OR REGULATIONS: 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(a) (4)
and 114.10

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complaint states that the Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
(hereinafter "Respondent") has failed to pay an outstanding debt.
The complaint alleges:

July 1982 Daniel B. Niehaus, President of
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc., was hired by
Dana Stevens, Candidate for the 13th
Congressional Congress seat to handle his
campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics,
promotional materials, etc.

The terms were all costs due this agency were
payable by the 10th of each month. As of
December 1, 1982, there was a remaining
balance of $261.31 on this account due from
before September. December 17, 1982, we
received a letter from Mr, Stevens' new
campaign treasurer and a check for $182.92.
This left a balance due of $78.39.
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Mr. Niehaus goes on to relate how his company has attempted to
collect the balance due and concludes that "[this company] is now
prepared to take the necessary measures to ensure payment." See
Attachment I, Affidavit of Daniel B. Niehaus.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint, the Respondent received services
from Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. (hereinafter "Complainant"”) from
August through September of 1982; a copy of an invoice dated
October 28, 1982, reveals total billings of $757.45 for
"...campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics, promotional
materials, etc.” See Attachment II. To date, the Respondent has
paid $679.06 in billings and has an outstanding balance of
$78.39. The Respondent's Year End Report discloses a $182.92
disbursement to the Complainant on December 17, 1982, and
discloses an obligation of $78.39 to the Complainant as of
January 31, 1983. Additionally, the Respondent has met its
reporting requirements concerning its obligations to Drawingboard
Concepts, Inc. See Attachment III, pp. 4 and 5.

The complainant indicates that it will proceed to collect
the debt owed by "necessary means.” Implicit in this statement
is a request for the Commission to take some action to assist in
the collection. Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. has not indicated
any present intention to settle this debt and the parties are not
requesting a debt settlement approval. Additionally, the debt is

properly reported.
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Although no response has been received from the Respondent,
it is clear from the facts that this matter involves a private
contract between the parties and the issue is the non-payment of
part of a 1982 campaign debt. The facts of this matter do not
reveal an extension of credit beyond the normal business practice
and thus does not raise the possibility of an illegal
contribution. 1In addition, all reasonable steps have been taken
to collect the debt. See 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(a) (4) and 114.10.
Nor have any reporting violations occurred with regard to the
activity complained about. Thus, we recommend that the
Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee to Elect
Dana Stevens violated the Act in this matter.

As to allegations against candidate Dana Stevens,
individually, there is no evidence that Stevens individually
violated the Act by failing to retire debts in a reasonable
manner. Thus, we recommend that the Commission find no reason to
believe that Dana Stevens, individually, violated the Act in this

matter,

RECOMMENDATIONS

We Find no reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Dana
Stevens violated any provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in this matter.
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Find no reason to believe that Dana Stevens, individually,
violated any provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in this matter.

Approve and send attached letters.

Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

l4 19¢3 Q

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Attachments I - III
Proposed letters (2)
(10 total pages attached)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION OCOMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Dana Stevens )
Camittee to Elect Dana Stevens )

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Camission Executive Session on July 12, 1983, do hereby
certify that the Camnission decided by a vote of 6-0 to return
to the Office of General Counsel the report on MUR 1552 dated
July 5, 1983.

Camissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

7t 23 Dl ) )

[
Date \-/ Marjorie W. Enmons
Secretary of the Cammission




SENSITIVE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463 83JUL S All: 32

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO. 1552
OGC TO THE COMMISSION Z[g[é’ﬁ - ]/ 30 STAFF MEMBER
Conley Edwards, Jr.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Daniel B. Niehaus

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Dana Stevens
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

RELEVANT STATUTE: No Jurisdiction
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee to Elect Dana Stevens

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complaint states that the Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
(hereinafter "Respondent") has failed to pay an outstanding debt.
The complaint alleges:

July 1982 Daniel B. Niehaus, President of
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc., was hired by
Dana Stevens, Candidate for the 13th
Congressional Congress seat to handle his
campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics,
promotional materials, etc.

The terms were all costs due this agency were
payable by the 10th of each month. As of
December 1, 1982, there was a remaining
balance of $261.31 on this account due from
before September. December 17, 1982, we
received a letter from Mr. Stevens' new
campaign treasurer and a check for $182.92.
This left a balance due of $78.39.
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Mr. Niehaus goes on to relate how his company has attempted to

collect the balance due and concludes that "[this company] is now
prepared to take the necessary measures to ensure payment."” See
Attachment I, Affidavit of Daniel B. Niehaus.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint, the Respondent received services
from Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. (hereinafter "Complainant®) from
August through September of 1982; a copy of an invoice dated
October 28, 1982, reveals total billings of $757.45 for
®...campaign items, i.e., printing, graphics, promotional
materials, etc.”™ See Attachment II. To date, the Respondent has
paid $679.06 in billings and has an outstanding balance of
$78.39. The Respondent's Year End Report discloses a $182.92
disbursement to the Complainant on December 17, 1982, and
discloses an obligation of $78.39 to the Complainant as of
January 31, 1983. Additionally, the Respondent has met its
reporting requirements concerning its obligations to Drawingboard
Concepts, Inc. See Attachment III, pp. 4 and 5.

The complainant indicates that it will proceed to collect
the debt owed by "necessary means." 1Implicit in this statement
is a request for the Commission to take some action to assist in
the collection. Otherwise, there is no point to the complaint.
To explain, Drawingboard Concepts, Inc. has no present intention
to settle this debt; if such is the case, no possibility of a

contribution exists and the parties are not requesting a debt
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settlement approval. Additionally, complainant is not, nor could

it, complain about a reporting violation on the part of

Respondents.

Although no response has been received from the Respondent, it is
clear from the facts that this matter involves a private contract
between the parties and the issue is the non-payment of part of a
1982 campaign debt. The facts of this matter do not reveal an
extension of credit beyond the normal business practice and thus
does not raise the possibility of an illegal contribution. 1In
addition, all reasonable steps have been taken to collect the
debt. See 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(a) (4) and 114.10. Nor have any
reporting violations occurred with regard to the activity
complained about. Thus, we recommend that the Commission f£ind no
reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
violated the Act in this matter.

As to allegations against candidate Dana Stevens,
individually, there is no evidence that Stevens individually
violated the Act by failing to retire debts in a reasonable
manner. Thus, we recommend that the commission find no reason to
believe that Dana Stevens, individually, violated the Act in this

matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

15, Find no reason to believe against the Committee to Elect
Dana Stevens.
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Find no reason to believe against Dana Stevens,
individually.

Approve and send attached letters.
Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General CQunsel

| 1943

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Attachments I ~ III
Proposed letters (2)
(10 total pages attached)
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CONFIDENTIAL

DEPARTMENT OF STATE/DIVISION OF ELECTIONS
Post Office Box 6508
Taullabassee, Florida 32301

COMPLAINT

COMPLAINANT (person bringing complaint):

NemeDeniel B. Niehauc, Precident  Telephone Number: (213) Off-3004
Drewingboard Concepts, Inc
ACCrece:f Bz yuipw: Lan£

. Qsprey Zip Code: 33550

RESPONDENT {person or committee complained ageinst, limit one person or committee per complaint form):

-

. e JEna Stevens + Telephone Nurober:_(813) 351-1124

hecre&2® Sunridoe Wey

Cuv_S:zrzeniz Zip Code:

ALLEGZD VIOLATIONIS)
Ju v 1687 Deniel B, Niehzu<, Precident of Orawinghnzrd Concente  Ine wac hired hy
cene Stevens, Cendidete for the 12th Cor;ore%wona'l Congress seat to hencdle his

il 4o P R ats rr*#H:r: vu:rv-w*\e»:ﬂ e dopial)l pdea
Zlasl 70 $r4*“ - HeLy—pE \2a-m e —EE

were &1l costs due this agencv were paveble by the 10th of each month, As
1982 there wes & remaining balence of $261.31 on this account due from
Dec. 17, 3882, we received z letter fram Mv Ctevenc rew cem-aign

This left 2 balence due of $78.39.

1ime we have rnot received anv _correspondence from epvone gesocicied with
We neve repectecly sent numerous letter, invoices and recuest for
. hoth Vr  Stevens =nd Mr Ketomen trezeuver. Ue hzve not hezrd fepm
curing this entire period of time. e heve had to expel these funds

-1 bbb .h b o A SR USRS SN q AuaR
e e G et Tre Tt twent— it the—rocoetitTs

ctevens cempaign. Lherefore 1eav1ng this &gency losing money.

i
Yo b (D

{ei.

.
v
A
[

~
(&

~zve etteched copies of all invoices &nd correspondence and notations of previous
TTITZ CEiTS (et Were meGE. 1h1S agency T€els thet 11 heS been more trhen paiient

erc¢ understendino in this ceuse and is now prepared to teke the z2ppropriete measures
10 Insure payment.

Mr. lieheus hes acted in good faith and according to the terms and conditions of
1S originel propossl end payment 1S expected in Tull.

{continue on reverse side if necessary)
LSO FLO?TDA
COUNTY OF Lt
OATH

1 _Deri e'i B. Niehzus  the person bringing this complaint. being first duly sworn, do depose on oath and say that the facts
cet forit in the foregoing complaint and ettachments thereto are true and correct o t best of owledge.

Sworn tc nc subscribed before me

DAY /PR £ ] %)/M, Lol g

, /‘x. Noiary Public -
/ ZJ.LH”WUM L’
NOTE The Division of Elections invertipative suthonty is Lnnud o' tions of v /‘:( /!.

Chopuer 106, Tiorice Statuter Pursusnt te Sctior 10624 Flonce Suluus. this
Q

cempiaint mus remar el Gental unil & Grei Cegesinion 1t mede by the Fiorids

Eimctions Commats.on

ATTACHMENT 1




'rcwmgbooﬂd concepts, #nic..

8 bcyvrew Ione osprey florida 33559 813-966- 3094

0S 1223

'_. - B " AN - . "\ | ) ) p§ 12?¥
- S ogha S tevéns for Congress : NS 15es
P. 0. Box 1036 _ ,' Tad DATE i =
Seresotz, Fle. 33578 g P October 25, 1582

Attn: Ir. Fred Wallace

DISCRIFTION:

# 2 SIZE ' D CCST PER TOTAL

» =IL'1 6 rab SERVICES | RFhDERED RROM AusuST EEPT. 1{22 1l L $767.45
7r;~’1;ﬁr»5r$;;7._;;i T e S :_ju., S0 T PAYMENT.REC. . 0500000

SALANCE 257.45 .

4 SABRGLE: ) £ 13% firance charge - 3.86
© Lest Discounts ] - ;
.‘ 47.65 Agency Cc'—min'on ' Sl = .,
_ e e TOTALDUE - - $261.21
O.‘: RECEIPT : SRR : e I ORI -
H .WIL L EE ADDED FOR INVCICES O\IfR : YSl. = A 'qﬁ £

ATTACHMENT II




R REFURT OF AECEIPTS AMD DISBURSEME o5
B w LA

T JAN 311983 (S

[} '..n...ut Goovernriag fom § 080)
Committee to Elect_ Dana Stevens

A11ess (P ar gad feromy)
P.O. Box 10361

'"'s‘?riub'é'.. Pl SREFa " e et e Gl D 100N\

TVPE OF REPORT e
At 15 Quarte: . Report ] Twelitth doy report preceding —
Juh. 15 Quarterly Report

G toter 18 Quisiterly Repont e 3 ™irtie dey recont following the M'. aﬁ"

Jorwuary 3 Yeor End Report
on e in the Stem Of ;__‘9_.__._,_

duly 31 Mid Year Report (Non fon Year Only) = o
(8 ] Terminstion Mepnt = -

Tous 1ot contang octivity f0r = O Pumary Election /i Gnoul tna-on\, O Speviel Liection 0 Runof Electen

- SUMMARY Column A
12/2/82  myoun. 1/31/83 O Ths ferae

election 1

(anernn, Per ut
i Pirt o b sty tnther than doens).

(a) Tura fa atnibmitrens (0ther than losns) (from Line 110) .. . ... ... 4 165 .00 29 923. 55

thy Tenrat taepntstion Retunds (hom Line 20d) . . ... . 0GPO00000600 {8 -0- $

. R ¢ CSpa—
te) Net Contnteutinns (nther then snens) (Sudtract Line G from@e). .. 1 8 . 165.05- 29 023.55

-—e--

Net (w3 oy F spenttures:

{a) 1 .2t (ywiating [ npendntures {from Line 17) 586.04 26'85°°90

™! Torel Ottsers 1o Opersting Expenditures (from Line 98). .. ...... 4 -0- - 3 -0-

T —

) Net (e ating Erpenditures (Subtract Line Tb from Te) '586.04 |8 26,850.90

i~
&x
™M
v
o.
v
(o
M
o

8 Cas un Havd a1 Clnse of Reportmg Periog (from Line 27) 148 .06

9 Debis st ¥ ytien NDwed TO the Commitres .
{liemize 3" on S hetuie Cor Schedule D) . . . .. ... ... o STt s ol }

) R

10 Oeties are ! Othigatiors Owed BY the Committee
temuze alor Snedule Cor Schedule D) . . . . . ......... HAYEEE (L : 299-96\
= .

100 ity 1001 1 harn sammued the Report and 10 ™he bist o vy AROWeEgs and el

1008 el o Litee Y PNy CLIT 1010

Toi £ 100 BN0 424 9630
Mark Louis Katzman_ Leco! 202 52) 4068
e ¥ i here ot Tamser (ASSJEtANt Treasurer)

SILNA UMY m.% . ! S F1L3_1_L§3__

NOTE '3 io 0 ! Te ve 8110NSTuS. OF WRCO™S. IO 1T IDIMBTION MBY SUBIBCT The Person sgring the Meput ta the rersites of 2US C JK3%.

N'M--u veucmof FE~ FORM 3 ons FEC PORM Ja 00 shesir - ovt dhawd Ao tonger bo swd.

7 I B

/,/ IR @

ATTACHMENT III




< OB TAL O BUMMARY PAGE
of Resoip® gnd Disuresment
®ags 2, PEC FORM J)

——

oo ot Corvmuim (w0 6 usid Rapens Qowaring o Peries
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens tom: 32/2/82 . 1/31/83

COLUMNY A COL VN @
Covandar ¥ow a-Oon
5. RECEIPTS ; ‘- . 7 -l
19 CON TRIBUTIONS (srher than laans) P ROM ' PRy = .’r.d.\z' PYE YRX
b 1100 Porasng Ovher Than Palitiog) Commtam . . . . o ..o eee s se o 8 M}ﬁ.:}, 6 '.S.'T’.’. e
15 .oo

(Mewmg Eniry Uncsomiseg &,
0 Polit! o) Porty Cammuremn
€) Orhee Pottcal Convnnteeny . . . .

3.975.00
R D02-00,

to! TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (ather thon losre!lean 110. 11D, Yic and 1181 . . .

12 TRANSIERS ) 00M OTHER AUTNORIZED COMMITTELS

13 LOANS

0! Mo 0! Guo- ontemt by the Contedoee .

l b3

81 AN Ovhe: Laone

9

v YOTAL LOANS lartd 139 ong YOI

WOSEBE TS TO O L 1A T I0G E XPENDITURES (Notunds Retsse. o8 ) . . . . . .

13 CIHER RECEIFTS (Dheumnes Intoront. 0 |

18 TOVAL RECHIPTS (Ahg 110, 12, 1, W ond 18). .
0. DISBURSEMENTS
(]

12 OPe RATING ¢ RPENDITURES . . . . .

18 TRANSFERS YO OTHER AUTHMORIZED COMMITTEES

19 LOAN QI’AVI‘(.N“

) Of Losre Mam o Gueroniend by P Conddere

o]
Bt
o
T
c
M
«<

«) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (g o ond 1), . ... ...... R st o B
20 RES UNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO.
©! Individ s Persorns Owver Then Poditiesl Commvitvem

5! TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20, 200 ond 20c). -
2 OTHER DISEURSEMENTS . %— 6,124,
22 10TAL DISRUHSEMENTS 1add 17, 18, 185, 200 end 21} 386.04 35,975.
itl. CASN SUMMARY
2) CASHON HAND AT BE CINNING OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

. 569.10 '
165.00

26 TOTAL RECHIPTS THIS PERIOD (Frem Lane 16)

¥ SUBTOTAL 1Aud Lne 23 ond Lire 24) ;g‘é_.%g

L

28 YOTAL DISAURSEMLNTYS THIS PERIOD (Frem Lo 70

22 CAN NN RAND AT CLOSE OF THE AFPORTING *E RIOD (Bubtrar . sne 26 o 28} Zmies

ATTACHMENT III
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¥
SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS m--?:w o oaph

Nge!
=

Any infermesion eopied frem woh Repors or Blatements Mey RSt be sold or UERd by BNY Benen oy he Purpew of seliciting senwributions o for
CoMMmorelsl Burposse, other then using the neme ond address of any Delitical ommiTIee to salish Sanirbutions hem sush eamunittse.
Name of Cormnese (in Full)

ngr“;gg to E]!Q: Dana Sﬁﬁ!ﬁn?
A, Pull Nome, Matiing Addren and 2P Code Neme of Employe Oaw menth, Ameum of Sash

M. Lorimer Moe dov, vesr) Receipr i Perisg
1754 Windward Wa
Sanibel, FL 33957 1/29/83 $ $0.00

OCscupstien
Reosion For : O Primery OCGenere! Unknown

O Other lapecify): Aguegete Yoo t0Dow-8__ S0 .0
[ B twm.m@muum Nema of Employer Oow (montr
Diane Pierce v, year)

Edge of the Wild
Spring Creek Rd.
Bonita Springs FL 33923 Ocxupetion 1/29/83
Recoipn For : D Primery O Geners! Unknown
D Other {specity - & Agoregete Yesr<o-Dere—g I O} Oh
C. Fult Namv, Mailing Addrem ond 2P Code Name of Emplover Dow (month,

ooy, yeur}

‘.".

9 |

Recsien Fer: O Prirmary O Genersl
O Owmer eoecity):
©. Pull Name, hgliing Addren ond 2P Cod

Receipt For: C Primery O Ganersi
O Orher lapecity):
E. Full Noma, Malling Address ond 2P Cals

)
-T
(en)
A 3
(e

3

3

Recsipn For: O Primery © Genersl
O Other (snecity):

B. Fuk Name, Meiling Addres snd 2P Cede

Recer For: O Primery © Geners:
D Other lsper-*y):

Q. Full Name, Melting Adgres and 2P Code

Receipt For: Q Primery O Genersl
QO Othe: (wpecity):

SUBTOTAL of Receion This Pege (optionsl)

TOTAL This Penod (isst page thin line nurmber onty )




SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

e l_o
LINE NUMBEN A
L ssperom schadyte(s! tor eash
eangery of the Dessired
Gurrengry Pogr i

Any Wiemation cab By tram such Reperts ond Biatements Moy A0t B9 1040 OF UR@ Dy BNy DErson for the Purpem of seliciting CONYIbUTIEns OF f8r
CoMMErisl PuMUISS, Bihe then ung the AT ¢ SAd SO e of 87y POINICE! COMMiTtes S0 8kt Contriiutions frem such eommiTeee.

o of Commmes (n Pyii)

Committese To Elect Dana Stevens

"B':em ive 61‘&'!5': zemer
1605 Main 8t.
Sarasota, FL 33577

Purpom ot Duburssment
Typing Dec. report

Dow imeonm,
aw, vesr)

Distursermant for: O Pvmgey O Gonerel
¥ Ower tmecitv): AR above

12/2/82

8. Pult Nome, M,...ng Asarem ond 2 Come
Insty-Print
$S Central Ave.
Sarasota, FL 33577

Purpom of Db sement
Xerox letterhead

Den (mo-th,
doy, veor)
12/16/82

Dwurmement for  C Pumery O General
R Omer ioscity) AR above

C. Pult Nome, Moesing Aderen and 20 Code
Siegerman Assoc.
1343 Main St.
Sarasota, FL 33577

Purpase of Dusburse™ent
Campaign literature

Dete imonth,
dov, voer)

Owturssment for. € Provery O Goneral
& Orner ipecity). AS above

12/17 B2

D. Pull Neme, Malling Addren ans 2P Cade
Drawing Board Concepts
8 Bayview Lane
Osprey, FL 33559

Puruom of Dudursement
Ca—paign literature

Oets imonth,
dav, veer)

Orpurssment tor: ON. ~ary KGeners
C Owner bipecify!:

12/17/82

€. Full Noms, Meliing Adatvem ond 2P Code
Lee County Democratic Party
P.0. Box 2506
Ft. Myers, FL 33902

Purboss of Dubursament
Telephone reimdurse.

Osw imonth,
dw, vew)

Dunurement for: O Promery Generat
C Other tapecity ) -

12/17/82

F. Pull Noms, Meiling Addrem and 2P Cote
Executive Office Center
1605 Main St.

Sarasota, FL 33577

Typing
Contrib. Tax le:zters

Dsts imanth,
dey. veer)

Dibursement for: DPvmery C Genersl
K Orner (specity!: As above

12/29/92

G. Pull Nems, Malixyg Adorep and 2P Cote
Craig Gabriel

c/o New College
5700 N. Tamiami Trail
Sarasota, FL 33580

Purcoes ©° Dsovnemem
Position statement

prepa-ation

Dwte imonth,
aay, your)

Dubursemen: tor: OPrimery O Genersl
© Other tspacity)-

1/26/83

0. Full Neme, Meling Adersss ond 2P Cote

Purpose of Dusbunsvent

Owte imonh,
Goy, veer)

Dwdurssment tor: O Primary O Generst
0 Oher pecity):

). Pull home, Mailing Addren and 2P Code

Purpose o' Datvremem

SUSTOTAL of Drbursments This Page {optionsl)

TOTAL This Period (aer Page thig line NLUMBer oAty )

ATTACHMENT III, (p. 4)




B 2l S ._‘ . . *
U ‘scueoutep 0 T OESTS AND OSLIGATIONS o

{Roviser: 3/9) ‘lm Leams :.h.-u'::. [y

No 0 @ Lann 11000 (i Bytt)

Committes to Elect Dana Stevens ..'.‘:‘"‘" | | n;:-:« e
S ™ Spee : Pertas oot

AV e e 9 At on ond 219 Cate o Dedto: o (1@t k =
Siegerman Assoc. ;
1343 Main Sc.

Sarasota, FL 33577 $ 1806.00 130.20 !

- - -

*'0'0 .’ Ut "ﬂn~|

Campaign material preparltion
0 Fuit Moo, M lvng Agichom ong Tu Lnais of Lueer o¢ Crodnee

Drawing Bcard Concepts
8 Bayview Lane
Osprey FL 33559

"y et et

~| 14 1]
'é.a‘g:p.: ';:fx"mt:erial preparation

c Suit hmme bep-1ing Acirivem ond 29 Lods & Dut ter o Cregnier
Lee Count; Democratic Party
P.0O. Box 2506
Ft. Myers, FL 33902 219.37

!.u.o;r;w'ml = —

Phone bill - campaign period
11 Fubt fme Mau.ng Acterom ond 29 Came of Dubeor & Cresenr
Craig Gabriel
New College
5700 N. Tamiami Trail
Sarasota, FL 33580 : 100.00

t .;'? sTticR s tatement

({ ‘nMo e ;v g Agidron onc T Coan of Dadror o Credner

S

‘w0 0! (o) P upage!

b f i e Me. '~y Adorem o~d Z© Code of Dedror or Creator

e .0t it 6L !

. -——— e — -

. BURTL. lA»SlhuﬁnoﬂYh-'.'blml o o

2 TOTAL Vo Posint itgs' page s imeonty) . . .. . ... ... 750 0 blopooelbicoohnlacgog e o okaMa o

- ———— e - —m—

¢ VOTAL O ““"U'Ni LOANS ¢ Mt"owoc h.'hqrorlvl ............. AT =

. ATTACHMENT III
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mark Louis Katzman, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
Post Office Box 10361

Sarasota, Florida 33578

MUR 1552

Dear Mr. Katzman:

On June 10, 1983, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July , 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 i

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel B. Niehaus, President
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc.
8 Bayview Lane

Osprey, Florida 33559

MUR 1552
Dear Mr. Niehaus:

We have received your complaint dated May 12, 1983,
inquiring about a possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On July , 1983, the Commission determined that your
complaint does not state any acts which appear to constitute a
violation of the Act under our jurisdiction. Specifically, the
Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and Chapters 95 and 96
of Title 26, United States Code. Excerpts from the statute and
the Commission's regulations are enclosed with this letter in the
hope that these materials will answer most of your questions
regarding Commission jurisdiction.

If, after examination of these materials, you feel that your
complaint does constitute a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, or Chapters 95 or 96 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1954, please use the following
procedures.

The Commission is not empowered to take action unless
complaints are signed, sworn and notarized by the complainant
(2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l)). The Commission's regulations (11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4) specify that a complaint contain: (1) the full name,
address and telephone number of the complainant; (2) a clear and
concise statement of the acts which are alleged to constitute a




Mr. Daniel B. Niehaus ‘
Page 2

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971;

(3) any documentation of allegations of the complaint avai able
to the complainant.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further
qguestions,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Excerpts




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASTHMGLON, e 0468

MEMORANDUM TO:C, E Mﬂ_ :

FROM: Slteve Barndollar
Docket Clerk

SUBJECT: Returned Letleors

gy Ty

The following lctler Muufssjzwas

rcturned. Pleasc write i memo to the Eile

and advise on whalt to do. If you wish to
resend the letter, please have the envelope(s)
and grcen card(s) made.

Thank:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASTHMGION, (1 0463

MEMORANDUM 'rO:C. E J-WU/\,(&Q :

FROM: Steve Bauvndollar
Docket Clecrk

SUBJECT: Rcturned Lebtlers

DATE: é/} 7/8’3
The (ollowing lectler va&;gzLas

rcturned. Plcase write & mewmo to the file

and advise on whal to do. If you wish to
resend the letter, pleasce have the envelope (s)
and grcen card(s) made.

Thank::

\)
a
o
N
S
O
w-
Q
o)
o0
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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON,DC. 20463
ﬂ—-’-b:nﬂxﬂﬂx L n-omqu,.oﬂ AMND FEES PAID
58 J3JUNEE AY:

'

!

| Official Business

I Penalty for Private Use $300 .r. 0

1$T NOTICE
Treasurer

ZND NOTICE pDana Stevens

S ——
RETURN

6-14-%3

Detached from
PS Form 3049—A
Oct. 1980
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conud.lhm 2
mm&mumro-
onm j

0981 300 ‘1198 W4 Sd

I (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
1. The following service is requested (check oae).
[ show to whom and date delivered
O show to whom, date, and address of delivery..
:D kssmcrennauvan j
ddu{hkd-ﬂﬁ“b

thuluu

Ay

‘1413034 NUNLIY

AUVYN a3HUHID ONY C




POSTAGE AND FEES PAID

d3JUNLG AY:

Sox Closed - No Order.

Fred Wallace, Jr., Treasurer
Committea to Elect Dana Stevens

Sarasota,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASTIING LON, 1. 0460

MEMORANDUM TO: C E otkmvu;l-a- :

FROM: Steve Bavndollar
Docket Clerk

SUBJECT: Recturned Letlers

onte: 4/29/63

The following letter Mlll(/ss’zwas
returned. Plcase write a memo Lo the file
and advise on what to do. If you wish to
resend the letter, please have the envelope(s)
and green card(s) made.

'I'lmnW

Cond  r RTL  Box 3l
Sava 50}“} ?/Ov;(‘j(\
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on reverse.
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
1. The following service is requested (check one).
[J Show to whom and date delivered ............. o,
Q’Showwwbom,dau,andaddmofdehvery

2. [] RESTRICTED DELIVERY
(The restricted delivery fee is charged in addition o
the return receipt fee.)

088} 36Q '} 18¢ W04 Sd

TOTAL §_

ﬁs‘;; 6""._4 ;ti"”"’L 33520
g

SIGNATURE DAddrmee DAumam.u -

&

6. ADDRESSEE'S ADORESS (Only if requested)

7. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

H
8
3
g
-]
2
]
o
z
o
é
:
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Fred Wallace, Jr., Treasurer

Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
P.0O. Box 10361

Sarasota, FL 33578
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

\

June 10, 1983

Daniel B. Niehaus

President

Drawingboard Concepts, Inc.
8 Bayview Lane

Osprey, Florida 33559

Dear Mr. Niehaus:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on June 7, 1983, against Mr. Dana Stevens which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

Counsel

enneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

A

June 10, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Fred Wallace, Jr., Treasurer
Committee to Elect Dana Stevens
P.O. Box 10301

Sarasota, FL 33578

Re: MUR 1552

Dear Mr. Wallace:

This letter is to notify you that on June 7, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1552. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your committee in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




$

If you have any questions, please contact Conley Edwards,

Jr., the staff member assigned to this matter at (20 23-4073.
For'your information, we hgve attached a brief de( theids 32 ghe

Commission's prbcedure for handling complaints.

scription

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY 1S TO BE SENT

TO THE -CANDIDAFTE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “CC” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A
CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
®ANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

"cc"” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME, PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU,




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
George Firestone
Secretary of State

Dorothy W. Glisson
Deputy Secretary For Elections

May 25, 1983

Mr. Daniel B. Niehaus
President
Drawingboard Concepts, Inc.

8 Bayview Lane
Osprey, Florida 33559

Dear Mr. Niehaus:

Your complaint against Dana Stevens has been
received. However, since Mr. Stevens was a
candidate for Federal Office, it will be necessary
for your complaint to be filed with the Federal
Elections Commission, their address is:

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

The complaint is returned so that it can be
filed there.

If we may be of further assistance, please let
us know.

Sincerely,
Dorothy W. Gll$§§%’éﬂ2224}7\)
etary for Elections

DWG/ee

Enclosure

FLORIDA-State of the Arts

DIVISION OF ELECTIONS, Room 1801, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(904) 488-7690
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CONFIDENTIAL

DEPARTMENT OF STATE/DIVISION OF ELECTIONS
Post Office Box 6508
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

COMPLAINT

COMPLAINANT (person bringing complaint):
Name:Daniel B. Niehaus, President ___ Telephone Number: (813) 966-3094 Z’

Drawingboard Concepts, Inc : e

Address:8_Bayview-Lane —
City:_0sprey Zip Code: 33559 = O

e

’

RESPONDENT (person or committee complained against, limit one person or committee per complaint forml;_
Name:Dana Stevens Telephone Number:_(813) 351-1124

Addre39 Sunridge Way

City:_Sarasota Zip Code: 33580
ALLEGED VIOLATION(S):

__July 1982 Daniel B. Niehaus, President of Drawingboard Concepts, Inc was hired by
Dana Stevens, Candidate for the 13th Congressional Congress seat to handle his

—campaign_items ie: printing, graphics, promotional-material-ete:

The terms were all costs due this agency were payable by the 10th of each month, As
of Dec. 1, 1982 there was a remaining balance of $261.31 on this account due from .

_“~bg£Qrgnsgpiembeer~Dec¢_lZ 1982, we received
treasurer and a check for $182.92. This left a balance due of $78.39.

Since that time we have not received any correspondence fr i i

Mr. Stevens. We have repeatedly sent numerous letter, invoices and request for

Mr. Stevens during this entire period of time. We have had to expel these funds

of Mr. stevens campaign. therefore leaving this agency losing money.

I have attached copies of all invoices and correspondence and notations of previous
—phone calts that were made. This agency feels that it has been more than patient
and understanding in this cause and is now prepared to take the appropriate measures
to insure payment.

Mr. Niehaus has acted in good faith and according to the terms and conditions of
his original proposal and payment is expected in fulT.

(continue on reverse side if necessary)
STATE OF F%
COUNTY OF _,_44Qéiﬁkﬂ

1, Daniel B. Niehaus |, the person bringing this complaint, being first duly sworn, do depose on oath and say that the facts
set forth in the foregoing complaint and attachments thereto are true and correct to t ledge.

OATH

Sworn to and subscribed before me

th.[eZﬁLday o:ﬂ?,_ 19_23_.
. Notary Public

NOTE: The Division of Elections investigative authority is limited of (/2E /¥
Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 106.26, Florida Statutes, this .
complaint must remain confidential until a final disposition is made by the Florida

Elections Commission.
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CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT OF DANA STEVENS

1 e

#0002 36" ~12063 30653 0000 ¥30850

FOR.
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:drowmgbo&rd concepts, inc.
8 bcyvuew lane, osprey, florida 33559 e 813 Q66- 3094

© "7 DANA STEVENS N OICE /(LW 28

C/0 MARK KATZMAN
CAMPAIGN TREASURER DATE
46 N, Washinton Blvd. #25A

Sarasota, Fl. 33577

DESCRIPTION:

non commissionable commissionable tax total

Creative =y : .
e L] Pl EACE BE « WWIGEDTHHAY f. «CCOURT 1S HOW NIME N7, (%) OVERDUE...

. PhotoPrints  P/YMENT IS IEEDED IMMEDIATELY. SINCE WE HAVE NuT HEARD ANY RESPONSE

‘ ‘.,_..‘.'N‘FROM PREVIOUS NOTICES SENT TO YOU DURING THIS TIME WE ARE FORCED TO
... - TURN THIS ACCOUNT OVER TO A COLLECTION AGENCY UNLESS PAYMENT IS
~ RECEIVED WITHIN 7 DAYS FROM THIS DATE.

k Copywrmng A COPY OF THIS INVOICE AND CORRESPONDENCE TO DATE IS BEING FORWARDED
¢~ Printing TO THE FLORIDA DIVISION OF ELECTTONS, TALLAHASSEEL.

':""Other Vi AS PER OUR POLICY ( THAT WAS UNDERSTOOD BY YOUR COMMITTEE)

?g’ Misc Offlco . A FIRANCE CHARGE HAS BEEN ASSESSED YOUR ACCOUNT AY 13% PER MONTH

UNPAID BALANCE 80.76 °

o G T D PAVABLE UPON REGEIPT T TOTAL DUE Fianoce 1.21

C)
M t th will be added for
b porcen per month wi added for invoices over 30 days ‘ " TOTAL AMOUNT ‘DUE 81.97

P ‘ A
e Liaw. et feaul a /51//«;(//;7 ﬁ/cm
Shei [l A o S Eeoronidére




o O '.0' |
drawingboard conceptfs, inc.
8 bayview lane, osprey, florida 33559 e 813-966-3094

Dana Stevern: copy INVOICEINE 4

c/o Mark Katzaan
Campaian Tieasure DATE
A6 i, Yashiinoien © T

Saraosta, F1.

DESCRIPTION:

on comnMussionat - comimissionable

Creative

Mechanical

Photo Prints

Composition
~ Art
<Photography (Over six months past)
aCopywriting x 11% Late change
Printing

BALANCE DUE FROM AUGUST

Other
N}
Misc Office

77.65 Agency Commission
[ an)

DUE AND PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT ’ TOTAL DUE
“J% percent per month will be added for invoices over 30 days

)
™

(»3}




~drawingboard concepifs, inc. |
-8 bayview lane, osprey, fiorida 33569 e 813-966-3094"

DANA STEVéNS COPY INVOICE #

C/0 MARK KATZRAN :
46 N. Washinton Blvd. DATE

#25A
Sarasota, F1. 33577

bESCRIPTION:, PAST DUE CHARCLS FROM AUGUST 1982

non commissionable commissionable

Creative
Mechanical
Phc‘>to Prints o\ q
‘Composition - -
‘Photography
Copywriting

- Printing :
Other 5 sii
Misc Office

-

he

4% pef;'mdhi:h_.1ate_chame

Q{rr;-: "':' 3

[~ i
2.
)

e - DUE AND PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT TOTAL DUE
14 percent per month will be added for invoices over 30 days

o
o
o

i §
4




drawingboerd concepis@inc.
.8 bayview lane, osprey, florida 33559 e 843-966-3094

* Dana Stevens for Congress copv INVOICE #
- ¢/o Mark Katzman Eaq DATE
Campaign Treasueer ; Jan 16,1943
46 N. Washington Blvd. :
#25A
Sarasota, Fla, 33577

DESCRIPTION:

non commissionable commissionable

Creative

Mechanical

f’ho?o Prints 4. !
: ‘Composltlon_';

~r " Copywriting A

o Printing ‘
. Other services‘rendered and stﬂ1 due from campawgn
_ E service’ charge c
.:_17 65 Agency. Commlsslon }'._1.;,,

el Bl AND FAANL WAGIN Hi8in ' E
upovcom per monin wil be added for inveicas aver som ; Lo I
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DEMOCRAT FOR CDNGRESS From The {::EwW 13th Dlstnct I Florida

COoPY

December 17, 1982

To our creditors:

First, please do not be offended that the copy of this letter
which you receive is mechanically reproduced; I have no secretary
this morning ard I'm trying to get this done as quickly as
possible.

As you are aware, the campaign is having post-election financial
difficulites. This is a natural consequence, under our system, of
losing the election. Although it is true that we are still
soliciting funds, and indeed receiving some, they are few and

far between. Further, it is necessary to maintain some funds

for wind-up expenses of the campaign, and some of those, while
estimable, are still uncertain.

With these considerations, 1 find that at present we can pay
70% of each debt on a pro rate basis. While this is, of course,
not entirely satisfactory, neither, I hope. is,it final.

We are hoping for your cooperation to this extent; to accept
this check, let us wind up, an then distribute whatever is left,
again on a pro-rate basis. At such time, I can promise that

we who were involved in the campaign will do our best to bring
this up to 100%.

I want to thank you personally for your time and attention,
and for your continued patience in this.

% Mﬁ/‘*——-—

Mark Louis Katzman
Assistant Treasurer

P.O. Box 10361 e Sarasota, Florida 33578

Paut tor by the Committoe to efect Dana Stevens to Congress. Fred Wallace, Treasurer




drowmgb&:rd conceptS inc.
8 bcyvuew lane, osprey florida 335589 ¢ 813-966-3094

“ December 15, 1982

Dana Stevens
939 Sunridge Way
Sarasota, F1 33580

Dear.v~., Steve: ::

e As you are aware there is a ba1ance due this agency of $261.31 that is
ey now over 90 days.

<hi M. -Katzman, Campa1gn Treasurer, has adv1sed us that as of this date there
~are.no funds to cover this debt. .

.. On advisement from the Federal Division of Elections, we can and will
' hold you personna]Ty responsible for payment to th1s account.

T,Th1s agency 1s propored to file a wr1tten comp1a1nt w1th the Fodgra1
-'va1l1on of Elections stating the above information and also be advised

... that we have contacted our attorney and he has sugges'ted that a civil
: su1t might be in order to recover the balance due. _

“'"* This ‘is of course our last resort but you must also understand that the
- monies-owed have already been expelled on our part to pay for the needs
. of your campaing and we are the people that are out the money.

We do expect full payment within 15 days of this letter,’by December 27,
.1982, ‘or we will advise our attorney to proceed with the proper suit

‘"act1on

Ry S1nce your platform was‘based on economic recovery and the needs of the
small businessman, you can surely understand that to have a sound economy
and strong small business everyone must pay their bills.

Sincere1y,

Dan1e1 B. Niehaus

ﬁ%/@w

cc: Mark Katzman, Campaign Treasurer
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“‘drawing®oard concepts, inc. -
‘8 boywew |one osprey florida 33559 843 966 3094

_1:-Dana Stevens for Congress
. Campaign Treasurer
‘P. 3. Box 11361

rSarasota, F «. 33578

fEnc?osed p]ease‘f1nd a.copy of’ the 1ast 1nvo1ce for our services that
«is:now Tong overdue.j ANl these 1nv01ces date back to August. i

: z*§%We4understand:teht donat1oﬁé toxthe can&?date iwere sl1m but these charges
'wg were -incurred knowing that there was a fee involved. The agreed upon .
) s.,fee was-a: minimum that we could service the campaign with and now have,,

“4"7&ﬁ$&) been p1aced Jin: a f1nanc1a1 bxnd due to your, 1ate payment
,{.z‘.ﬂ ‘”'57';', o, ,{; ‘ .‘

e have. been morevthan generous i the11ength of tfme we, have g1ven you hmga
épayﬂthilkﬂut”th. time has come:thatiwe must: 1na1:t that the fu111and DN
aL,phymontgbe made: no Jater, than Novmeber 29, sz R il A

ther action w111 be ﬁecessany

Yol o g a3
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drcwungboord concepts inc.
8 boywew Icme osprey florida 33559 ¢ 813-966- 3094

: A A e e ] i DS 1223 ()
¢ Dana Stevens for Congress ; nvoice # 95 1291

P. 0. Box 10361 ' :.. .. cﬁpy DATE DS 1199
Sarasota, Fla. 33578 October 25. 1682

e e P 5 e AR A

Attn: br. Fred Wallace

DESCRIPTION:

' i PUBLICATION ¢ :snze AT COST PER TOTAL
| A R .‘-.-~$757.'457
+ PAYMENT.REC.” - "'600,00 :
'BA#ANCEg 257.45;?21
ﬂ;1;§3f¥ha;2§ cBa;§e F L gk

omor e
— 1%

AL
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drowmgboord concep’rs inc.
8 bayvuew Icme osprey florida 33559 e 813-966-3094

M e e L

DANA' STEVENS FOR-CONGRESS ﬁOPY INVOICE # 05122 L5
P. 0, BOX 10361 DATE
SRRASOTA, FLA. 33578 | SEPT 28, 1962
s ATTN: HMr. Fred Wallace
DESCRIPTION:. gy I #0R ¢ PTIMERR |
ﬂ".ommism_mqe . commissionable tax fotal
Creative
Mechanical e 55
o $12008 i

Photography HEA
‘R':opywrmng

31.50

: \ it Ly 6.40
AT {Misc Office , ‘,)\
A %1765Agency Commlsslon AR _ 423,23 %
ozt Y : TESN U TOTAL DUE g i"\"‘"‘ ~
34 parcent per month will be added for Invoices over :!Odovs pa ' f= , bd‘ C]Q
_,.‘ S 5]

\\\

‘\

N
&
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,drowmgbocrd concep’rs EE)
8 bcyvuew Ione osprey florida 33559 e 813-966-3094

, " ps, 1411
Dana Stevens for Congress ‘NVO‘CE“'Ds 1759,

oo b0t - COPY DATE  pr 107

Sarasota, Fla. 33578 September 27, 1982
Attn My Fred Wallace

DESCRIPTION:

AD alZE COST PER

FIRIN c,'.; :

: , 7"$“’12.33
i e '- il fehe By .serv1ce ‘charge - i :
_THIRD BILLING FOR INVOICE # DS ”99 54 b\ 496.30
Lt _gervice charge 3 ATk N 7.44 \‘\1;
ﬁ:c: "’ 0§ 1207 fhcied - dERE AR 163,64,
\ service charge SRR g e 45

TOTAL DUE

i B mmae URON ‘uzcm*f
14 % _per month w111 be added for 1nvo1ces over 30 days........
: bl i ‘ :
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8 bclyvlew‘_ Ione oﬂey rorido 33559 81’%6 3094

,er. Fred wanace INVOICE # DS 1211

Dana Stevens.for Congress DATE  Sept. 1, 1982
sr P.. 0, Box 10361
Sarasota. Hor1da 33578

i

DESCRIPTION: '{;'TELEPHONE BILLING

‘: . non commissionable commissionable

Creative
Mechanical
Photo Prints
Composition

g;_,rorl\‘roue:f.h 12033 0 o
»PL ‘(Sm‘wu“’,?*




~ulawingoagrd.concepts®ine.
%.. 8 bayview lane, osprey, florida 33559 ¢ 843-966-3094

Dana. Stevens i INVOICE # ps 1199
Campaign for U.S,. Congress . . DATE fugust 2, 1982
P. 0. Box 10361._,;‘1 -

Saraspta, Fla, :

iar “INVOICE FOR HONTH OF 20l CORY

DESCRIPTION: ,

PUBLICATION _* AD32E DA COST PER TOTAL . |,
. $366.90
. BATE
| 701200
, 12,35 51, 8
rorAL DUE $496.20

s/ 77 e




" drawingb®rd concept®inc.

- 8 bayview lane, osprey, florida 33559 ¢ 843-966-3094

Dana Stevens Al INVOICE # Db 1007 9

Campaign for U,S.. Congress DATE /\uq ,O 3590
P, 0. Box 10361 -

Sarasota, Fla., 33578

{

DESCRPTION: Ny« - il Op y

[N/ CE F R THE !

A[ SIZE DALE COST PER TOTAL
PR ‘1@51 ; ,W W%’*?’A g‘% . ‘ 1 *J‘id.“u.
| | U250 8

" Prd nt1ng commission

X Less Dlscou nts

17 65 Agency Gommlulon , ’ :
i i TOTAL DUB $163.64

JULY INGOICE PAST DUF 496,20
TOTAL DUE NOW  ( 649.84

= /7)

.)' /

."alw.f 7




copy

"INVOICE
DANA STEVENS FOR CONGRESS MONTH OF AUGUST

DATE DESCRIPTION RATE
RUGUST

2 hours $25:00 per hour
} hour 25.00 per hour
1 hour 25.00 per hour
.15 (Tong distance calls**) 25.00 per hour
3 hour 25.00 per hour
mileage, 20 to Venice .20 per mile
mileage, 20 to Venice .20 pér mile
mileage, 20 to Venice .20 per mile
OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES
name badges, invoice 10300
Express mail to liupico
COMMISSION FOR PRINTED MATERIALS
P.1.P envelopes
P. & D letters 65.00

P & D, letters 292.25 24.84 39.15

BALANCE DUE FROM JULY 496.20
TOTAL DUE NOW 659.84

distance calls will be billed next month




DRABINGBOARD CONCEPTS INC
* 8 BAYVIEW LANE
OSPREY, FLORIDA 33559

THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMISSION

1325 K STREET NORTHWEST

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRFET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHHING OF MUR {# ng;-j
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